
EB-2010-0136
IN THE MATTER of the Ontario Energy Board Act 1998, Schedule B to the Energy Competition Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, c.15;

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Kingston Hydro Corporation for an Order or Orders approving just and reasonable rates and other service charges for the distribution of electricity effective May 1, 2011.


SECOND ROUND INTERROGATORIES
FROM THE


SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION
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SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION
1. [SEC #2]  Please provide the average actual or forecast (as the case may be) positive balance in the City’s TD Bank accounts for each of the historical, bridge and test years.  Please provide the actual or forecast interest on those credit balances paid to the City in each year.  If in any year the average balance is not positive, or the positive and negative balances are offset in a concentration account, please provide the interest rate payable by the City on negative balances, and calculate the implicit interest on negative balances saved by the City resulting from the average balances of the Applicant held by the City. 
2. [SEC #4]  Please advise who represents the utility in these undocumented Serviceco reviews, and how conflicts of interest are managed in this process.

3. [SEC #5]  Please confirm that uplifts for benefits, indirects and overheads are added to the base wage amounts recoverable.  Please confirm that 25% plus 10% uplifts are applied.
4. [SEC #6]  With respect to the UK financial statements:

a. Please provide the CGAAP reference (e.g. CICA Manual) on which the Applicant relies for the non-reporting of the Applicant’s results in the UK financial statements.

b. Please confirm that Utilities Kingston acts is trustee for the Applicant with respect to the distribution business beneficially owned and operated by the Applicant.  
c. Please advise what risks relating to the distribution business are borne by the Applicant, and what risks are borne by UK.  By way of example only, if UK were to be sued by a third party for the uninsured actions of an employee whose duties are shared between the UK client utilities, to what extent if any would the risk of loss represented in that lawsuit be borne by the Applicant, and how would the costs of defending that lawsuit be shared, if at all?

d. Please provide a numerical example, with accounting entries, to explain the answer to part (c) of the question.

5. [SEC #7, Attach. p. 2]  Please advise whether an “independently evaluated competitive bidding process” has ever been carried out.  If it has, please provide details including the RFP or similar documents, and the final scoring and selection.  If it has not, please advise when such a process is planned or expected.
6. [SEC #9, p. 30]  Please confirm that the “contracted services” are expected to increase by 14.5% from 2009 to 2010, and a further 14.3% from 2010 to 2011, and then 2.0% per year thereafter.  Please advise the rationale behind that pattern of spending, with details of the material reasons for the result.
7. [SEC #10]  Please confirm that the deficiency of $2,651,557 is 27.8% of the $9,540,654 revenue at current rates, with the result that the weighted average increase in rates to recover the deficiency is that same 27.8%. 

8. [SEC #12]  Please provide, for each of the projects listed, the original project estimate and the final cost.

9. [SEC #15b]  Please confirm whether the opening rate base has been increased by $403,333 to reflect the adjustment for past years.

10. [SEC #18]  With respect to Fleet Services:

a. Please provide the rates in effect for 2007 and 2008.  
b. Please advise where the adjustments are that “reflect the change in costs for materials”.
c. Please show the calculations of at least some of the rates to demonstrate the method of calculation.
d. Please advise the reason why all of the 2011 rates are exactly half of the 2009 and 2010 rates.

e. Please “explain why…the City did not simply refund the $2.4 overpayment to the Applicant”.

11. [SEC #19 and EP #31, page 152]  Please provide the promissory note or loan agreement, referred to in the EP IR response as a “note payable”.

12. [SEC #21]  With respect to the Board presentation:

a. P. 20.  Please explain the meaning of “2 FTE (theoretical)”.

b. P. 22.  Please explain the bottom slide on this page.

13. [SEC #21]  With respect to the Board approval memo:

a. Please provide Appendix A, or provide a reference to where it is in the evidence.

b. Please provide a copy of the succession planning presentation referred to on the last page.

c. Please provide a copy of the 2010 and 2011 infrastructure investment presentation referred to on the last page.  Please explain by the 2010 infrastructure investment is being presented to the Board halfway through the 2010 year.

14. [Staff #3]  Please explain the logical connection between lagged FTE data and customer counts.  Please advise the “periods” referred to, and the reason for selecting 7 for GS<50 and 2 for GS>50.

15. [Staff #15]  Please provide similar tables to the two included in this response, but using actuals as of the beginning of 2008.
16. [Staff #16]  Please advise how the functions of the “position identified for the operational focus” are being carried out prior to this hiring.  Please identify where these costs are currently included in the actuals for 2009 and forecast for 2010.

17. [Staff #17]  Please provide the “expected audit fees” for each of the four years.

18. [Staff #25]  Please advise which of these FTE increases are increases in allocations from the City.

19. [Staff #41]  For each of the capital contributions to Hydro One in the historical, bridge and test years:

a. Please identify the project, the total of all capital contributions by year (if multiple), and the in-service year of the physical asset, i.e. the point in time at which the contribution will result in an improvement or asset that is “used and useful”.

b. Please show the tax entries related to that contribution, by year.

20. [EP #5, Attach.  p. 2]  Please reconcile the Rate Base of $42.7 million with the rate base of $42.3 million in the presentation to the Board of Directors in July [SEC #21, Attach. p. 10].

21. [EP #6]  With respect to capital expenditures:

a. (b)  Please advise the amounts of the contributions and grants that have been netted out in each other account, on an account by account basis.

b. (c) Please advise when the five new projects were added to the 2010 capital plan.

c. Please advise why the Fairway Hills project was accelerated from 2011, and confirm that capital expenditures for 2011 should be reduced by this amount.

d. (d)  Please confirm that the net capital expenditures for 2010 are now expected to be $3,733,024, net of contributions and grants.
22. [EP #7]  With respect to this response:

a. (d)  Please advise whether the OH and UG services additions forecast is now being revised, and if so provide details.

b. (f)  Please confirm that the impact of reducing the capitalization threshold was to increase the capitalized amount of Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment by $98,000.  Please explain the rationale for the increase.  Please confirm that the increase in threshold applied to all of the UK businesses, and advise whether it also applied to the City’s internal accounts.

23. [EP #9]  Please advise the impact in 2011 of moving the Enterprise Asset Management System from 2010, including rate base, depreciation, PILs, and any other material impacts.

24. [EP]  With respect to the BDR Study:

a. P. 7.  What was the “review as to reasonableness” that was carried out.

b. P. 11.  What are the collection policies for shared bills?  By way of example, in the event that a partial payment is made, how is it applied?  In the event that an account is in default, what services are suspended, and in what order?  If a customer makes a partial payment, what services are reinstated, and in what order?  If there is a written policy dealing with shared bill collections and/or issues such as these, please provide.
c. P. 13.  Please confirm that it is intended that Kingston Hydro, the corporate entity, will purchase all new vehicles and hold title to them, as opposed to either Utilities Kingston or the City or any other affiliate.

d. P. 21.  Please advise whether legal services are docketed by matter.  Please advise the number of “standard hours available” that are assumed for each person providing legal services.

25. [VECC #8, p. 27]  Please recalculate this table on the assumption that the fixed and variable charges for GS<50 are increased by the same percentage from the existing rates, but the revenue from the class is otherwise the same.  

26. [VECC #9c]  Please advise why GS<50 class is not being brought within the Board’s target range.  Please calculate the rates for GS<50 if the revenue to cost ratio were limited to 120%, and show how such change would impact rates for other classes.
27. [VECC #25]  Please confirm that the Board minimum service level is the Applicant’s annual target level.
28. [VECC #30]  Please provide an FTE chart showing, by year into the future, the FTE reductions expected “as incumbents retire”.
29. [VECC #33]  Please confirm that an amount of 16% of the capital cost of assets owned by the City is included in the rate base of the Applicant in this Application.  Please advise the amount of the rate base that is represented by this allocation, and break it down by year commencing with the opening balance in 2006 and additions, depreciation and closing balance each year thereafter.

30. [VECC #39]  Please provide an estimate of the full year HST impact related to capital that is being “reinvested” in capital projects.

Submitted by the School Energy Coalition this 24th day of November, 2010.
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______________________

Jay Shepherd
Counsel for School Energy Coalition
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